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Malave, Erin M.

From: CorOnline

Sent: Monday, January 25, 2010 4:15 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: FW: Corporate Filing - 000165772640
Attachments: EIN Personology IRS.pdf

= ot wp attaelimact

EIN Personology
IRS.pdf (14 KB...

————— Original Message-----

From: heather@personoclogyinc.com [mailto:heather@personologyinc. com]
Sent: Monday, January 25, 2010 3:34 PM

To: CorOnline

Subject: Re: Corporate Filing - 000165772640

Thank you for you time. Here is a copy of that FEI number. I'm not sure if you needed it
cor not put just in case. .

Heather Krull
Personology Solutions Inc

201145242

The Articles of Incorporation for PERSONCLOGY SOLUTICNS INC.

were filed electronies snuary 22, 2010, as verified by the
letter and au hown below and were assigned
document numfer P10000006438. _PTease refer to this number whenever
correspondirng wh thig o

Enclcosed is the certification requested.

Electronic filing and certification is provided for in section 15.16,
Florida Statutes and has the same legal effect as any other filing or
certificate.

A corporation annual report/uniform business report will be due this
office between January 1 and May 1 of the year following the calendar
year of the file/effective date year. A Federal Employer
Identification ({(FEI) number will be required before this report can be
filed. Please apply NOW with the Internal Revenue Service by calling
1-800-825%-45%33 and requesting form

55-4 or by going to their website at www.irs.ustreas.gov.

Please be aware if the corporate address changes, it is the
responsibility of the corporation to notify this office.

Should you have questions regarding corporations, please contact this
office at the address given below,

Tim Burch
Regulateory Specialist TT
New Filings Section
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~~Division of Corperations - P.C. Box 6327 - Tallahassee, FL
32314

Letter Number: 100125083616~-000165772640

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the guality of

service you received from cur staff. The Florida Department of State

values your feedback as a customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary

of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the

level and quality of services provided toc you. Simply click on the

link to the "DCS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance for your
articipation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey:
http://survey.dos.state.fl.us/index.aspx?email=Coronline@dos.state.fl.
us
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mIR PEPARTMENT QF THE TREASURY
INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE
CINCINNATI OH 45999-0023

Date of this notice: 01-25-2010

Employer Identification Number:
27-1745243

Form: SS-4

Number of this nctice; CP 575 A
PERSONCLOGY SOLUTIONS INC
378 BRITTANY CIR
CASSELBERRY, FL 32707 For assistance you may call us at:
1-800-829-4933

IF YOU WRITE, ATTACH THE
STUB AT THE END OF THIS NOTICE.

WE ASSIGNED YOU AN EMPLOYER IDENTIFICATION NUMBER

Thank you for applying for an Employer Identification Number (EIN). We assigned you
EIN 27-1745243. This EIN will identify you, your business accounts, tax returns, and
documents, even if you have no employees. Please keep this notice in your permanent
records,

When filing tax documents, payments, and related correspondence, it is very important
that you use your EIN and complete name and address exactly as shown above. Any variation
may cause a delay in processing, result in incorrect information in your account, or even
cause you to be assigned more than one EIN. If the information is not correct as shown
above, please make the correction using the attached tear off stub and return it to us.

Based on the information received from you or your representative, you must file
the following form(s) by the date(s) shown.

Form 1120 03/15/2011

If you have questions about the form(s) or the due date(s) shown, you can call us at
the phone number or write to us at the address shown at the top of this notice. If you
need help in determining your annual accounting period (tax year}, see Publication 538,
Accounting Pericds and Methods.

We assigned you a tax classification based on information cbtained from you or your
representative. It is not a legal determination of your tax classification, and is not
binding on the IRS. If you want a legal determination of your tax classification, you may
request a private letter ruling from the IRS under the guidelines in Revenue Procedure
2004-1, 2004-1 I.R.B. 1 (or superseding Revenue Procedure for the year at issue). Note:
Certain tax classification elections can be requested by filing Form 8832, Entity
Classification Election. See Form 8832 and its instructions for additional information.

IMPORTANT INFORMATION FOR 8 CORPORATION ELECTION:

If you intend to elect tec file your return as a small business corporation, an
election to file a Form 1120-S must be made within certain timeframes and the
corporation must meet certain tests, All of this information is included in the
instructions for Form 2553, Election by a Small Business Corporation.
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If you are required to deposit for employment taxes (Forms 941, 943, 940, 944, 945,
CT-1, or 1042), excise taxes (Form 720), or income taxes (Form 1120), you will receive a
Welcome Package shortly, which includes instructions for making your depeosgits
electronically through the Electronic Federal Tax Payment System (EFTPS). A Personal
Identification Number (PIN} for EFTPS will also be sent to you under separate cover.
Please activate the PIN once you receive it, even if you have requested the services of a
tax professicnal or representative. For more information about EFTPS, refer to
Publication 966, Electronic Choices to Pay All Your Federal Taxes and Publication 4248,
EFTPS ({Brochure). If you need to make a deposit before you receive your Welcome Package,
please visit an IRS taxpayer assistance center to obrain a Federal Tax Deposit Coupon,
Form 810%-B, To locate the taxpayer assistance center nearest you, visit the IRS Web site
at http://www.irs.gov/localcontacts/index.html. Note: You will not be able to obtain Form
8109-B by calling 1-800-829-TAXFORMS (1-800-829-3676) .

The IRS is committed to helping all taxpayers comply with their tax filing
obligations. If you need help completing your returns or meeting your tax obligations,
Authorized e-file Providers, such as Reporting Agents (payrcll service providers) are
available to assist you. Visit the IRS Web site at www.irs.gov for a list of companies
that offer IRS e-file for business products and services. The list provides addresses,
telephone numbers, and links to their Web sites.

To obtain tax forms and publications, including those referenced in this notice,
visit our Web site at www.irs.gov. If you do not have access to the Internet, call
1-800-829-3676 (TTY/TDD 1-800-829-4059) or visit your local IRS office.

IMPORTANT REMINDERS:

* Keep a copy of this notice in your permanent records. This notice is issued only
cne time and the IRS will not he able to generate a duplicate copy for you.

* Use thig EIN and your name exactly as they appear at the top of this notice on all
your federal tax forms.

* Refer to this EIN on your tax-related correspondence and documents.

If you have guestions about your EIN, you can call us at the phone number or write to
us at the address shown at the top of this notice. If you write, please tear off the stub
at the bottom of this notice and send it along with your letter. If you do not need to
write us, do not complete and return the stub. Thank you for your cooperation.

Keep this part for your records. CP 575 A (Rev. 7-2007}

Return this part with any correspondence
s0 we may identify your account. Please CP 575 A
correct any errors in your name or address.

99959299999

Your Telephone Number Best Time to Call DATE OF THIS NOTICE: 01-25-2010
{ ) - EMPLOYER IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: 27-1745243

-FORM: S5-4 NOBOD
INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE PERSCNOLOGY SOLUTIONS INC
CINCINNATI OH 45999-0023 378 BRITTANY CIR
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